
Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D ^Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)
D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Rick Blackwell - District 12

Amount: $183.00 Date: 5/5/2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of projecVprogram and any external grantee(s):

This funding is to update the PRP High School Championship Signs. One new sign will be
fabricated for the 2012 Cheerleading State Championships, three patches will be added to the
existing signage for the recent Bowling and Baseball championships.

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Derek Graves/Bonnie Roades

Agency Phone: 502.574.3091

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Kennedy, Liz

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Graves, Derek

Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:23 AM
Kennedy, Liz
Sparks, Stuart; Roades, BonnieJ

RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Myself and Bonnie Roades. She handles the billing and will be the one to create the work order.

From: Kennedy, Liz
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Graves, Derek
Cc: Sparks, Stuart
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Derek

That sounds great (and inexpensive!). We will get the paperwork going on our end and it should be passed at the
5/14/14 Appropriations Meeting.

Should I list you as the contact for the funding/project?

Thanks,
Liz

From: Graves, Derek
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:49 AM
To: Kennedy, Liz
Cc: Sparks, Stuart
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

. Fabrication & installation of 1 - 60" x 30" Cheerleading State Champs 2012 = $ 162.00

. Fabricate & Install 3 patches updating Bowling & Baseball signs = 21.00 ( $ 7.00 apiece ). To avoid fabricating
new signs we will fabricate and install patches ( decals of same size ). It will be obvious that these are
additions. I would suggest this method as a starting point and if the appearance is unacceptable our only option
will be too fabricate new signs at the above cost. Just trying to save you folks some money!

Total = $ 183.00

If all parties except our pricing please know that it would be toward the end of May before we could complete this
project. Thanks again

From: Kennedy, Liz
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 2:34 PM
To: Graves, Derek
Cc: Sparks, Stuart
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Adding to the Valley Sports sign posts works for us.



Thanks!
Liz

From: Graves, Derek
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 12:44 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz
Cc: Sparks, Stuart
Subject: R/V: Update PRP Championship Signs

Hello Liz, by Stuarts photo I see room under the Valley Sports Little league sign that could be used for the new
cheerleading sign If that's not desirable we could set 2 new posts off to the side of the 3 PRP signs and have 2 ( PRP )
signs on each set, leaving the little league sign alone. We just want to avoid 4 signs stacked together, you run into all
types of problems, the bottom sign being demolished by mowing and the top one being too high to see. Thoughts?

From: Sparks, Stuart
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz; Graves, Derek
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Liz,

I made a site visit this morning. I noticed that there was a sign for bowling (boys and girls), basketball and
baseball None for cheerleading. Is that the new sign that you want instead of a new one for bowling? I am
confused. Photo attached.

Derek,

Can we update signs or do we have to make new ones? FYI, the signs are 60"x30".

Thanks,

Stuart Sparks, PE, PTOE
Louisville Metro Public Works and Assets

Traffic Engineering Department

From: Kennedy, Liz
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart; Graves, Derek
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Good Afternoon Stuart & Derek

I wanted to follow up with you both about these signs. How do we proceed?

Thank you,
Liz

From: Kennedy, Liz
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 3:39 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart; Graves, Derek
Subject: FW: Update PRP Championship Signs

Good Afternoon Stuart & Derek -



CM Blackwell would like to update the two signs we already have placed at PRP High school with their additional
championship information and install an additional sign for the Girls Bowling Championship (for the 2012 year ONLY).

How do we proceed with this? (BTW - if I'm in the wrong place, I apologize and please point me in the right direction !

Thanks,
Liz

,^< 3?;^ LizKennedyi Legislative Assistant
'. ..'',''1' Office of Councilman Rick Blackwelt

.. . '. :-; 601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
;-"'/.' (502) 574-1 1 1 2 . (502) 574-3363

www.RickBlackwe 11. corn

From: Webb, Craig A. [mailto:craiQ.webb@jefferson.kyschooIs.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:34 PM
To: Salyer, Kimberly P; Kennedy, Liz
Subject: RE: Update PRP Championship Signs

Here is what needs to be updated:
Boys Baseball State Champions 2013
Girls Bowling State Champions 2012,2014
Cheerleading State Champions 2010,2011,2012

Thanks
Craig

Craig Webb
Athletic Director

Pleasure Ridge Park High School
502-485-8554 Office
502-485-8311 School
502-485-8093 Fax

From: Salyer, Kimberly P
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:45 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz
Cc:Webb,CraigA.
Subject: Re: Update PRP Championship Signs

Ok. Thank you Liz

Kim Pehlke Salyer/ Asst. Principal
Pleasure Ridge Park High School

This message was sent from my cell phone. Please excuse any types.
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NDF OR GIF INTERAGKNCY C HK( KLIST
Interagcncy Name: j/ (^ [^ | | (') ^' \^ Fp1|

Lprogram^
Mpi.Q}^u^^.. L^^

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Qbuncil Memb^s) Appropriating Funding?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: IfCIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

^m^

I>repared by: "V ale: 0/6,^-

Effective October 2013


